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awais@ctc.org.pk

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 2:57 PM
To: awais@ctc.org.pk; laiba@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: [EXT] Inquiry Report of UCPO Sibghat Ullah Shahi Bala

Dear Awais, 
 
Kindly initiate termination of UCPO Sibghat Ullah. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk 
Contact:0349-7760730 
 

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 2:39 PM 
To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' 
<naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Inquiry Report of UCPO Sibghat Ullah Shahi Bala 
 
Dear  Shahid  
 
Please proceed.  
 
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
 

From: MOHAMED, Gedi  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 November 2021 2:35 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed 
<khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Inquiry Report of UCPO Sibghat Ullah Shahi Bala 
 
Approved. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gedi  
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Get Outlook for iOS 

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 2:18:06 PM 
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed 
<khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Inquiry Report of UCPO Sibghat Ullah Shahi Bala  
  
Dear Sir  
  
CTC has recommended termination of contract of UCPO Mr. Sibghat Ullah (UC Shahi Bala) on account of  fake reporting 
and violation of leave SOPs.  
  
According to CTC previously no warning to issued to him (email attached).  According to Dr Naveed Khursheed (AC 
Peshawar) he has multiple behavioral  and supervisory issues and has been counselled so many time but no 
improvement is observed.  
  
Your kind approval is requested to proceed.  
  
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
  
  
  

From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 November 2021 1:49 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar 
<zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Inquiry Report of UCPO Sibghat Ullah Shahi Bala 
  
Dear Faizan, 
  
Recommendations are endorsed as per SOPs for red lines. 
  
  
Regards 
Dr Naveed Khurshid 

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 9:46 AM 
To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar 
<zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Inquiry Report of UCPO Sibghat Ullah Shahi Bala  
  
Dear Dr Naveed & Dr Saif  
  
Your feedback is requested on the inquiry report.  
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Regards 
Faizan Khan s 
  

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 5:57 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; awais@ctc.org.pk; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, 
Saifullah <skhan@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Inquiry Report of UCPO Sibghat Ullah Shahi Bala 
  
Dear Mr. Waseem/Mr. Faizan, 
  
Please find attached inquiry report of UC Shahi Bala for management review and approval. 
  
Regards, 
  

 
  
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk 
Contact:0349-7760730 
  

From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed [mailto:khurshidm@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 6:30 PM 
To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; awais@ctc.org.pk; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Inquiry Report of UCPO Sibghat Ullah Shahi Bala 
  
Dear CTC Team 
  
  
Once the campaign is over, we can discuss it via zoom call or meeting at ERU. I will request Waseem to join us 
as well 
  
  
Regards 
Dr Naveed Khurshid  
  
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 5:36:36 PM 
To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; awais@ctc.org.pk <awais@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] Inquiry Report of UCPO Sibghat Ullah Shahi Bala  
  
Dear Dr. Naveed Khurshid, 
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This is refer to complaint received against UCPO Shahi Bala Mr. Sibghat Ullah. Please find attached inquiry 
report along with annexures for your kind feedback.  
  
  
Regards, 
  

 
  
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk 
Contact: 0349-7760730 
  


